Q Memorandum

U.S. Department.

of Transportation < 67/
National Highway s 7
Traffic Safety

Administration

Subject: Addition to File Date: September 9, 2013
From: Evan Frings, Vehicle Integrity Division Reply to
' Attn of:

To: File PE13-026

Thru: Scott Yon, Chief Vehicle Integrity Division

‘This memo documents a request and grant of extension, to Mercedes Benz USA LLC to extend
the September 16, 2013 due date of Mercedes Benz’s response to ODI’s July 16, 2013
information request letter. An extension was granted by Scott Yon and the new due date for
questions 1-7 is September 30, 2013 and the due date for questions 8-12 is October 10, 2013.
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